

Message

---

**From:** Dianne Hayes [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=B874689C8678458CA67B60576B7662BD-DIANNE HAYE]  
**Sent:** 2018-10-01 3:42:31 PM  
**To:** Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]  
**Subject:** RE: DM Meeting re Replacing GA Refinancing

We are going to try for the latest time we can get on Thursday, October 4<sup>th</sup>. I'll let you know where it lands.

---

**From:** Michael Boll  
**Sent:** October 01, 2018 3:23 PM  
**To:** Dianne Hayes  
**Subject:** RE: DM Meeting re Replacing GA Refinancing

Barb would be important. I'm okay to keep it Thursday so don't worry about trying to move it for me.

---

**From:** Dianne Hayes  
**Sent:** October 01, 2018 3:21 PM  
**To:** Michael Boll  
**Subject:** RE: DM Meeting re Replacing GA Refinancing

FYI, Barb Anderson can't do Friday morning, and I'm not sure re: Jordan Penic, but do you know whether it would be imperative they each attend?

---

**From:** Michael Boll  
**Sent:** October 01, 2018 3:18 PM  
**To:** Dianne Hayes  
**Subject:** RE: DM Meeting re Replacing GA Refinancing

yes

---

**From:** Dianne Hayes  
**Sent:** October 01, 2018 3:17 PM  
**To:** Michael Boll  
**Subject:** RE: DM Meeting re Replacing GA Refinancing

Could you be available Friday morning?

---

**From:** Michael Boll  
**Sent:** October 01, 2018 3:16 PM  
**To:** Dianne Hayes  
**Subject:** RE: DM Meeting re Replacing GA Refinancing

Thanks, Dianne. Unfortunately I'm the only one in legal who worked on Fair Hydro. While I would prefer not to miss the course, I think it is important I attend the refinancing meeting.

---

**From:** Dianne Hayes  
**Sent:** October 01, 2018 3:13 PM

**To:** Michael Boll  
**Subject:** RE: DM Meeting re Replacing GA Refinancing

Hi Michael,

Would rather not have you miss the training. Is there someone else who could attend on your behalf.?

---

**From:** Michael Boll  
**Sent:** October 01, 2018 12:12 PM  
**To:** Dianne Hayes; Barb Anderson; Jordan Penic  
**Cc:** Kimberly Veeneman; Anthy Lovachis  
**Subject:** RE: DM Meeting re Replacing GA Refinancing

I can be available, although I will need to miss offsite pension training that was scheduled for the full day.

---

**From:** Dianne Hayes  
**Sent:** October 01, 2018 11:02 AM  
**To:** Barb Anderson; Michael Boll; Jordan Penic  
**Cc:** Kimberly Veeneman; Anthy Lovachis  
**Subject:** DM Meeting re Replacing GA Refinancing  
**Importance:** High

Good morning,

The DM's office has just reached out. They would like to schedule an implementation working group meeting this week on Replacing GA Refinancing. Date requested is: Thursday, October 4, from 2:00 pm onwards.

Please let me know ASAP if you can be available.

Many thanks,  
Dianne

**Dianne Hayes** | Executive Assistant to the President & CEO  
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: (416) 969-6258  
120 Adelaide Street West, Suite 1600, Toronto, ON M5H 1T1  
Web: [www.ieso.ca](http://www.ieso.ca) | Twitter: [IESO\\_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)  
Conservation: [www.saveonenergy.ca](http://www.saveonenergy.ca) | Twitter: [saveonenergyont](https://twitter.com/saveonenergyont) | LinkedIn: [saveonenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveonenergy)